Victoria Regional Transit Commission

BC Transit - Remote Meeting via WebEXx
June 16, 2020 at 9:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.

DRAFT AGENDA

OPEN SESSION AND FIRST NATIONS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT SPEAKER
1. Callto Order and Approval of the Agenda APPROVAL Susan Brice
2. Approval of Minutes from February 25, 2019 APPROVAL Susan Brice
3. Chair's Remarks Susan Brice
REPORTS ' ' PRESENTER
4. Pandemic Recovery Strategy Update INFORMATION Lisa Trotter
5. Financial and Performance Reporting Summary 2019/2020

_ INFORMATION Roland Gehrke

Year-End
6. Operations Update INFORMATION  Kevin Schubert
7. Rapid Bus Implementation Plan INFORMATION  Matt Boyd
8. VRTC 10-Year Vision Update INFORMATION  Levi Megenbir
9. Infrastructure Update ;T
INFORMATION Ley| Timmermans

a. Bus Shelter Program Kristen McKeracher
10. Planning Update INFORMATION  Seth Wright
11. ATAC Minutes INFORMATION  Kevin Schubert
12. Correspondence

a. Mark Burnham Email

b. Letter from City of Victoria re: VRTC COVID INEFORMATION  Susan Brice

Recovery

c. South Island Climate Action Network —
Jane Devonshire

IN CAMERA

13. In Camera
NEXT SCHEDULED MEETINGS

e August 11, 2020 at 9:00 a.m.

Page 1 of 1



Victoria Regional Transit Commission

BC Transit Boardroom, 520 Gorge Road East
February 25, 2020 at 9:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.

DRAFT MINUTES

The Victoria Regional Transit Commission conducts its business on the homelands of the
Songhees and Esquimalt First Nations.

Present:
Councillor Susan Brice, Chair, Councillor Sharmarke Dubow, Mayor Fred Haynes, Mayor Geoff
Orr, Mayor Kevin Murdoch, Mayor Lisa Helps, Mayor Maja Tait, Mayor Rob Martin and Juliet
Watts, UVic Student Society (non-voting)
BC Transit Staff:
Christy Ridout, Vice President, Business Development; Jonathon Dyck, Communications Manager,
Kevin Schubert, acting General Manager, Victoria Regional Transit, Levi Timmermans, Director,
Infrastructure Management; Lisa Trotter, Senior Manager, Government Relations; Megan Hill,
Director, Budgeting and Forecasting; Ryan Dennis, Manager, Sales and Revenue; Seth Wright,
Transit Planner and Tina Sulea, Executive Assistant (Recorder)
Regrets:
None

1. CALL TO ORDER AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Chair Susan Brice called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.

Motion by Mayor Helps and seconded by Mayor Haynes to APPROVE the agenda as
presented.

CARRIED
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM NOVEMBER 5, 2019

Motion by Mayor Murdoch and seconded by Mayor Martin to APPROVE the minutes with
the correction of atypo in the title of item #8.

CARRIED
3. BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MEETING

None

Page 1 of 7



4. CHAIR’S REMARKS

The 2020/2021 Provincial budget reflects an ongoing commitment to transit in the upcoming
year, including 20,000 additional service hours in the Victoria region. It also indicates funding
constraints in the next two years and we are working with the Province to ensure additional
funding for the upcoming years.

Transition to greening our fleet is underway. Compressed Natural Gas (CNG) is the bridging
technology as we transition to electrification. By the end of Summer 2020 there will be 71 CNG
buses in service in the Victoria region. An RFP will be released in Spring 2020 for the first 10
electric buses.

The latest section of bus priority lanes between Tillicum and Boleskine opened mid-February
2020. By the end of April 2020 the final two sections of this 2.3km southbound project will be
complete. View Royal, Colwood and Langford will be next for construction.

5. DELEGATIONS
a. Rail Rapid Transit — Gwyer Webber

e CRD Rail Rapid Transit delegate material was presented

b. Better Transit Alliance of Greater Victoria — Eric Doherty

Presented on the global climate emergency and how that should be the context of

BC Transit’'s approach. BC Transit should continue to extend bus lanes and Transit Signal
Priority as part of the rapid bus system since they are low cost. It was suggested that the
VRTC and BC Transit work with other entities such as BC Ferries to develop seamless
transportation throughout Vancouver Island. They also support fare-free transit for youth.
It was also suggested that BC Transit work on teaching youth how to ride the bus by
sending transit ambassadors to schools.

c. View Royal Climate Coalition — Gerry Gaydos

Presented on their support for electrification of the conventional and handyDART fleet. In
particular, at the handyDART site in View Royal.

d. Bus Rider’s Union Victoria — Larry Wartels

Presented on their support for and the benefits of fare-free transit for youth in Greater
Victoria. Fare-free transit for youth in Greater Victoria would mitigate safety concerns with
regard to walking and biking. It would also help make transit accessible and affordable for
all.

e. Greater Victoria Teachers Association — Winona Waldron

Advocated for fare-free transit for youth in Greater Victoria. Youth who use transit can teach
their parents and grandparents how to use public transit. Fare-free transit for all youth in
Greater Victoria would increase the number of youth teaching elders how to use transit. It is
challenging to get parents to drive for field trips and fare-free transit for all youth would help
enable all students to take the bus for field trips. Currently only students who reside in the

Page 2 of 7


https://www.bctransit.com/documents/1529707945827

municipality of Victoria have free transit. They would also like to see more buses and
expanded routing.

6. NOTICE OF MOTION - FOR APPROVAL
a. Expansion of Fare-Free Youth Bus Pass Program — Mayor Helps

Motion by Mayor Helps seconded by Councillor Dubow,

“To reconsider that the Transit Commission directs staff to pursue funding partners and
develop a business case for fare-free transit for youth, to include a pilot project to provide
fare-free transit for youth in the 2021/22 budget year.”

Commission member discussion ensued with the following comments:

¢ Communication to the public regarding this motion was inaccurate in that public
thought we are voting today on whether or not to implement fare-free transit to all
youth in the Capital Region when in fact that is not what we are voting on today

e Fare-free transit for youth in the Capital Region would help support climate action

e There is currently inequality when school catchment boundaries extend beyond
municipal boundaries

e Introduction of fare-free transit would put a lot of pressure on the current transit
service

¢ We need to prioritise investment in transit service expansion such as more buses,
routing and increased frequency before introducing fare-free transit

e Rural areas don’t have the level of service required to make fare-free transit an
equitable and viable option for students to get to and from school

e The main factors that motivate people to choose transit over a single occupancy
vehicle are coverage, frequency and convenience, not the fare

e Public transit routing and frequency in Sooke does not meet the needs of students
to get to and from school

e There was concern that development of a business case for fare-free transit would
delay the implementation of the Sooke Local Area Transit Plan

¢ BC Transit staff would need to evaluate current priorities to ensure there are
resources available to generate a business case or outsource the work at a cost to
the Commission

e There is a pilot project currently underway in the City of Victoria that is funded by
Sunday parking fees

e Staff was asked to report out on the results of the pilot project underway now in City
of Victoria after it expires in August 2020

e The only obvious funding partner would be the School Board

e This would impact property taxes

Page 3 of 7



7.

10.

DEFEATED
with Chair Brice, Mayor Haynes, Mayor Martin and Mayor Tait OPPOSED

handyDART YOUTH PASS — FOR APPROVAL

Ryan Dennis
Motion by Mayor Helps and seconded by Mayor Orr to:
1. APPROVE the introduction of a youth/senior monthly pass fare for handyDART
2. APPROVE the acceptance of all youth U-PASS and similar discount programs
CARRIED

INFRASTRUCTURE UPDATE - FOR INFORMATION

Levi Timmermans

A general update on active infrastructure projects was provided including: Bus Shelter
Program, CNG Fueling and Facility Modifications, handyDART Centre and the Island Highway
Transit Priority Plan.

Motion by Mayor Helps and seconded by Mayor Haynes to RECEIVE the Infrastructure
Update for information.

CARRIED

FINANCIAL AND PERFORMANCE REPORTING SUMMARY YTD — FOR INFORMATION

Megan Hill

As at December 31, 2019, financial and performance reporting was reviewed. The local
contribution is $0.65M (2.8 per cent) below budget and forecasted to reach $1.56M (4.9 per
cent) below budget by year-end. Fuel is $0.56M (6.2 per cent) below budget due to an average
fuel price of $1.18/L compared to the budgeted price of $1.21/L. Fuel is forecasted to be
$0.62M below budget. Transit Fund is forecasted to be $7.9M and the Operating Reserve Fund
is forecasted to be $11.6M at year-end.

Motion by Mayor Helps and seconded by Mayor Martin to RECEIVE the Financial and
Performance Reporting Summary YTD Report for information.

CARRIED
2020/2021 ANNUAL SERVICE PLAN - FOR APPROVAL

Seth Wright

A 2020/21 annual service plan was recently adopted by the Victoria Regional Transit
Commission at the November 5, 2019 meeting. The delivery of eight high capacity buses
required for the planned Fall 2020 expansion has been delayed by the manufacturer. As the
previously approved annual service plan proposed an eight double-decker expansion for
September 2020, a new annual service plan is required that will phase the expansion between
September 2020 and January 2021. This report provides a revised expansion schedule and
proposed service improvements.

Motion by Mayor Murdoch and seconded by Mayor Tait to APPROVE the 2020/2021
ANNUAL SERVICE PLAN as presented.

Page 4 of 7



11.

12.

13.

14.

CARRIED
2020/2021 BASE BUDGET AND TAX REGULATION — FOR APPROVAL

Megan Hill

The 2020/21 Budget presented is aligned with the operating and capital projections approved
by the Province and forms part of BC Transit's 2020/21 — 2022/23 Service Plan. This budget
includes the annualization of operating expenses for the conventional service expansion
implemented in September 2019 (20,000 annual hours). At the June 11, 2019 meeting, the
Commission also approved an additional 20,000 annual expansion hours to be included in the
2020/21 budget for implementation during 2020/21.

Motion by Mayor Helps and seconded by Mayor Tait to APPROVE the 2020/2021 Base
Budget and option 2 for a Tax Regulation that sets the average residential levy at
$145.50.

CARRIED
COMMISSION TRANSIT FUND ACCOUNTING - FOR APPROVAL

Megan Hill

The Transit Fund will be accounted for as a liability on BC Transit’s financial statements with
disclosure included within the notes to the annual audited BC Transit Financial Statements. BC
Transit Management will track the balance of the transit fund, will monitor revenues and
expenses and will reconcile the transactions. Amounts for the Commission’s share of expenses
for the Victoria Regional Transit System will be withdrawn from the Transit Fund on a monthly
basis. The Transit Fund balance will be presented to the Victoria Regional Transit Commission
at each Commission meeting. No administration fees are charged for this service and interest
accrues on the balance monthly.

This option would not generate any material difference from the current administration of the
Transit Fund.

Motion by Mayor Helps and seconded by Mayor Tait to APPROVE the Commission
Transit Fund Accounting as presented.

CARRIED
LOCAL AREA TRANSIT PLAN UPDATES - FOR APPROVAL

Seth Wright & Adriana McMullen

Local Area Transit Plans for Sooke, Burnside Tillicum and Jubilee areas were reviewed and
discussed.

Motion by Mayor Murdoch and seconded by Mayor Helps to APPROVE the Local Area
Transit Plan Updates as presented.

CARRIED

OPERATIONS STAFF REPORT — FOR INFORMATION

Page 5 of 7



15.

16.

Kevin Schubert

Operations Update was presented. While the fall schedule experienced impacts to scheduled
service, BC Transit was still able to deliver well over 99 per cent of the 3,200+ daily scheduled
trips. The most significant impacts to service came from bus availability and on-road
disruptions. A significant improvement in scheduled service delivered was realized during the
December period due to lower fleet requirements, the opening of the Bay Street Bridge, and
the opening of the McKenzie overpass.

We expect that service reliability will continuously improve throughout the year on account of
several initiatives coming to fruition in 2020. These initiatives include the completion of the
CNG fueling station, maintenance bay upgrades to accommodate the CNG fleet, the arrival of
new replacement and expansion buses, and the completion of bus priority lanes.

Motion by Mayor Tait and seconded by Mayor Helps to RECEIVE the Operations Staff
report as presented.
CARRIED

PLANNING UPDATE - FOR INFORMATION

Seth Wright
Winter 2020 (Effective January 6, 2020)

Service levels for winter 2020 remained consistent with the expansion implemented in the fall
of 2019. Some minor changes were required to improve service reliability..

Spring 2020 (Effective April 6, 2020)

The Spring seasonal service change reduces service levels on routes serving post-secondary
schools to better match transit demand and allow for service to be focused where demand is
greatest. As a regular annual change, service levels are increased on the 75 Saanichton
Exchange/Royal Oak Exchange/Downtown and the vehicle is switched from a light-duty bus to
a heavy-duty bus on the 81 Brentwood/Saanichton/Sidney/Swartz Bay to better match transit
demand to Butchart Gardens.

Motion by Mayor Tait and seconded by Councillor Dubow to RECEIVE the Planning
Update as presented.

CARRIED

CORRESPONDENCE

No correspondence received for this meeting.

Page 6 of 7



ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Mayor Murdoch and seconded by Mayor Martin to ADJOURN the public
meeting and move to the IN CAMERA session

Public meeting adjourned at 12:53 p.m.

17. IN CAMERA

ATAC Nominations were reviewed and approved.

NEXT SCHEDULED MEETING
Tuesday, June 16, 2020 at 9:00 a.m.

Page 7 of 7



COVID-19
Respond, Recover, Rebuild

Victoria Regional Transit Commission
June 16, 2020



COVID-19 Respond, Recover, Rebuild

Respond Phase
« Emergency Scale-Down

Recovery Phase
« Scaling Back Up

Rebuilding Phase
* Long-Term Sustainability



Respond Phase: Emergency Scale-Down

Emergency planning to meet essential
service while keeping our customers and
employees safe



Respond Phase: Emergency Scale-Down

On road safety for customers & operators

« Passenger maximum loads reduced by 50%

Rear door boarding, no fare collection

Red line moved back

On-board announcements

Increased bus cleaning

Vinyl barrier installed on all single door buses

PPE equipment for operators

Increased cleaning in on-road operator washrooms



VRTS - Average Weekday Boardings (in 000's) &

150 COVID-19 restrictions commence
130
110 N = ~-\"' .‘\s--" -Q---~-----—----.

90 ,' ‘

70 ' ‘
50 \\
\ - an
o -
30 \-----—----------
10
> > > > 2 2 > > s 5 £ £ & T T T T .z z 3z > > ¢
-10 © © © © © © © © b b b b b o o o o g r§c r§c g g %
: 2 ¢ 2 2 2 2 2 & & & § ¥ 2 2 2 :
o) o) o) o)
8 8 8 8 ] @ @ @
[N [N [N [N

a» e»)(0]19 e» «2020



COVID Response — Victoria

Average Daily Route Ridership
by Sub Region

-72.2%

-75.7% -77.2%

2,812

894

684 204

Core Peninsula Westshore

W 2019 (Weeks 14-18)  m 2020 (Weeks 14-18)

-79%

4,812

Rapid Transit

Average Daily Route Ridership

by Route Type
-74% -77% -71% -88%
5,356
2,245
Frequent Local Transit - Local Transit- Targeted
Transit High Demand Coverage Routes



VRTS - Monthly Estimated Service Hours

Estimated Monthly Service Hours

80,000

70,000

60,000

50,000

40,000

30,000

20,000

10,000

Winter 2020

April 2020

May-August 2020

Fall 2020

*'\



Respond Phase: Emergency Scale-Down

Coordination & Communications

* Province of BC

« BC Transit Emergency Operations Centre (EOC)

 Translink/Coast Mountain Bus Company

- Canadian Urban Transit Association (CUTA)

* Internal Communications — weekly CEO/COQ updates, dedicated Hub page

« External Communications
- weekly updates to Local Government partners and Operating Companies
- customer updates, education and outreach on digital and social media



Recovery Phase: Scaling Back Up

As soclety and the economy open, we need
corresponding transit service increases to
accommodate increased travel while maintaining
safety of employees and customers



Recovery Phase: Scaling Back Up

Phase 1 May Essential services and some business are open * Reduced transit services to reflect decreased demand
* Capacity constrained on buses
* Enhanced cleaning protocols
* Rear door boarding, no fare collection
Phase 2 Mid-May Restoration of some services, under enhanced * Public education campaign encouraging the use of face
(onwards) protocols coverings on buses
* Elective surgeries, dentists, chiropractic, * Signage on buses and at stops encouraging personal
physiotherapy, massage therapy etiquette
* More retail, restaurants, cafes, pubs, personal * Stabilize service levels, monitor demand
* Offices * Continued enhanced cleaning protocols
* Recreation/sports * Installation of driver barriers on all buses
Phase 3 June - Further restoration of services, under enhanced * Return to front-door loading and fare payments
Sept protocol * Return to regular fall service levels
e K-12 schools (partial in June, full in September ¢ Increased capacity on vehicles
* Hotels * Ridership recovery campaign
* Universities * Staged return of employees to offices
Phase 4 TBD Large gatherings, conditional on vaccination or e Return to maximum capacity on buses
treatment * Finalise new working and office practices

10



Recovery Phase: Scaling Back Up

BC Transit Response Plan

* Bus Operations

Front Line Employees
Enhanced cleaning
Customers

Marketing & Communications
« Service Recovery



Recovery Phase: Scaling Back Up

Bus Operations

* Front door boarding and fare collection
started June 1st

* Physical capacity on bus increased

« Customers are strongly encouraged to wear
masks

« Other controls remain in place



Recovery Phase: Scaling Back Up

Front Line Employees - Operators

* Full driver doors — permanent and vinyl panels
« Continued supply of PPE

Enhanced Cleaning

« Maintain enhanced daily cleaning on buses and
facilities

« Add weekly full bus disinfection with sprayers

» Continuous cleaning standard improvements of
on-road operator washrooms



Recovery Phase: Scaling Back Up

Customers
* Broad campaign to encourage the
use of masks on transit

» Personal etiquette signage on the
bus and at stops

* Nextride “bus capacity” information

Real-time updates,




Recovery Phase: Scaling Back Up

Marketing and Communications

 Ridership recovery and outreach
campaigns to rebuild trust in the transit
system

- Phase 1: Safety
- Phase 2: Rebuild ridership & trust
- Phase 3: Attract new riders



Recovery Phase: Scaling Back Up

Service Recovery

« Demand characteristics
across communities will be
different

* Re-opening of different
sectors will impact ridership
« Unknown impact on

customer travel behavior or
demand

Pre COVID-19 Demand Characteristics by System

Kelowna

Victoria

Comox
Kamloops

Prince George

|

Whistler
0.0% 10.0% 20.0% 30.0% 40.0% 50.0% 60.0% 70.0% 80.0% 90.0% 100.0%
m Work m College/University m Middle/High School
m Shopping/Errands M Social/ Recreational/ Entertainment B Medical/Dental
m Other



Recovery Phase: Scaling Back Up

Service Recovery

Area Assumptions June - August September -

December

Ridership e Partial workplace returns throughout the summer 30%-50% 40%-60%
Demand e Gradual increase in non-essential trips
e School returns in September

Service Hours * Summer service levels for June-August 80% 90-100%
* Return to higher service levels in September

Capacity e Gradual increase in capacity on buses 40-60% 60-80%
e Reduced physical distancing requirements

Revenue e Resumption of fare collection 30-50% 40-60%
* Revenue reflects ridership demand

17



Rebuild Phase: Long-Term Sustainability

Position BC Transit for long-term success,
ensure financial stability and support economic
recovery of our communities



Rebuild Phase: Long-Term Sustainability

Positioning BC Transit for Long Term Success

« A safer, more reliable transportation service for our customers
« A more sustainable solution for our communities
« A more productive and collaborative environment



Rebuild Phase: Long-Term Sustainability
Short Term Funding Challenges

» Farebox revenue — ridership decline & rear-door boarding
» Gas Tax Revenue - reduced travel
* PPE & additional cleaning costs

« BC Transit is working closely with the Province:

- Advocating for federal support

- Reviewing additional cleaning and PPE requirements

- Assessing availability of reserves for use

- Ensuring balance sheet strength and liquidity for the company



Rebuild Phase: Long-Term Sustainability

Longer Term Financial Assessment

« BC Transit working with the Province to analyze revenues, expenditures,
capital and debt and develop options for consideration of the Province;
 Solutions expected to be a partnership between local governments, BC

Transit and the Province

* It is still early in the Pandemic response and recovery phases and many
factors will affect BC Transit’'s operations and finances



Next Steps

* Focus on rebuilding ridership

- Evaluate emerging trends in ridership patterns

« Scenario planning for service for potential second wave of COVID
« Continue to plan for capital investments infrastructure

* Plan implementation of deferred expansion

 Future Planning- 10 year vision/rapid bus implementation

22



Year Ending MARCH 31, 2020



Financial Presentation

This Financial Summary is presented on the following basis:

« Effective April 1, 2015, both the Province and Local Government funding
partners will be invoiced the budgeted amount, the full value of any savings in
operating expenses will be held in an operating reserve to be applied against
future year costs. This mechanism does not apply to facility and vehicle
infrastructure charges (Lease Fees).

« Effective March 31, 2020, upon instruction from the Ministry, the operating
reserve for the Victoria Regional Transit Commission is to be fully drawn down
by March 31, 2020 and;

 Contributions to the operating reserve for the Victoria Regional Transit System
will ended as of April 1, 2020.



Financial Summary

(figures in thousands) 2019/20 2019/20 2018/19 Variance Variance
Budget Final Actual to Budget Year over Year
Revenues (Un) Favourable (Un) Favourable
Passenger & Adwert. Revenue $43,289 $43,542 $42,870 $253 0.6% $672 1.6%
Provincial Operating Contribution 40,256 35,967 37,854 (4,289) (10.7%) (1,887) (5.0%)
Fuel Tax Revenue 19,360 19,421 20,446 61 0.3% (1,025) (5.0%)
Local Contribution 31,727 30,784 26,285 (943) (3.0%) 4,499 17.1%
Use of Operating Resenes 6,134 10,423 9,263 4,289 69.9% 1,160 12.5%
Total Revenue $140,766 $140,137 $136,718 ($629) (0.4%) $3,419 2.5%
Expenses
Operations (excl. Fuel) 67,477 $67,384 66,517 $93 0.1% ($867) (1.3%)
Fuel 12,143 $10,644 10,745 $1,499 12.3% $101 0.9%
Operations $79,620 $78,028 $77,262 $1,592 2.0% ($766) (1.0%)
Maintenance 27,609 27,595 23,648 14 0.1% (3,947) (16.7%)
Administration 14,259 13,531 12,330 728 5.1% (1,201) (9.7%)
Total Operating Expenses 121,488 119,154 113,240 2,334 1.9% (5,914) (5.2%)
Lease Fees 19,278 18,649 18,045 629 3.3% (604) (3.3%)
Total Expenses $140,766 $137,803 $131,285 2,963 2.1% ($6,518) (5.0%)




Revenue and Passenger Trips

(figures in thousands, except ratios) 2019/20 2019/20 2018/19 Variance Variance
Budget Final Actual to Budget Year over Year
(Un) Fawourable (Un) Favourable
Passenger $42,589 $42,863 $42,200 $274 0.6% $663 1.6%
Adwertising 700 679 670 (21) (3.0%) 9 1.3%
Total Passenger & Advertising $43,289 $43,542 $42,870 $253 0.6% $672 1.6%
Passenger Trips (Total) 27,538 27,535 27,279 (3) (0.0%) 256 0.9%
Passenger Trips (excluding Taxi) 27,453 27,459 27,209 6 0.0% 250 0.9%
Average Fare $1.55 $1.56 $1.55 $0.01 0.6% $0.01 0.6%

Passenger revenue is $0.27M (0.6 per cent) above budget at year end due to higher than budgeted
purchases of tickets, employer pass and BC Bus Pass revenues offset by lower cash and monthly pass
sales and estimated passenger revenue loss in March due to Covid-19 ($0.46M).

Advertising revenue is 3.0 per cent below budget at year end.

Passenger trips are on budget at year end and 0.9 per cent above previous year. The estimated loss of
ridership in March due to Covid-19 is 675,000.



Provincial Operating Contribution, Fuel Tax and
_ocal Contribution

(figures in thousands, except ratios) 2019/20 2019/20 2018/19 Variance Variance
Budget Final Actual to Budget Year over Year
(Un) Favourable (Un) Favourable
Provincial Operating Contribution $40,256 $35,967 $37,854 ($4,289) (10.7%) ($1,887) (5.0%)
Fuel Tax Revenue $19,360 $19,421 $20,446 $61 0.3% ($1,025) (5.0%)
Local Contribution $31,727 $30,784 $26,285 ($943) (3.0%) $4,499 17.1%
Use of Operating Reserves $6,134 $10,423 $9,263 $4,289  69.9% $1,160 12.5%

Provincial Operating Contribution is $4.3M below budget due to a one-time funding reduction
communicated by the Ministry in October 2019.

Fuel Tax Revenue generated from a 5.5 cent per litre fuel tax is $61,000 (0.3 per cent) above budget
at year end. The prior year included a one-time multi-year catch-up from a single fuel vendor.

Local Contribution is $0.94M (3.0 per cent) below budget due to higher passenger revenues and
lower lease fees. Local contribution reflects the Commission’s share of budgeted operating expenses
and actual lease fees net of passenger, advertising and fuel tax revenues.

Use of Operating Reserves is $4.3M above budget which reflects the use of additional reserves to
offset the one-time funding reduction in Provincial operating contributions.



Operations

(figures in thousands, except ratios) 2019/20 2019/20 2018/19 Variance Variance
Budget Final Actual to Budget Year over Year
(Un) Fawourable (Un) Fawourable
Operations (excl. Fuel) $67,477 $67,384 $66,517 $93 0.1% ($867) (1.3%)
Fuel 12,143 10,644 10,745 1,499 12.3% 101 0.9%
Total Operations $79,620 $78,028 $77,262 $1,592 2.0% ($766) (1.0%)
Service Hours 987 973 962 (14) (1.4%) 11 1.1%
Operations Cost/Service Hour $80.67 $80.19 $80.31 $0.48  0.6% $0.12 0.1%

Operations (excl. Fuel) is $93,000 (0.1 per cent) below budget at year-end due to vacancies and lower

benefit costs and lower service hours in custom offset by higher overtime costs in March.

Fuel is $1.50M (12.3 per cent) below budget at year-end due to an average fuel price of $1.13/L
compared to budgeted fuel price of $1.27/L. The average fuel price the previous year was $1.17/L.

Service hours delivered are 14,000 hours (1.4 per cent) below budget due to lower custom service hours

offset by an increase in taxi supplement and a 7% reduction for Conventional service in March. The
service reduction due to Covid-19 is estimated at 5,000 hours.




Maintenance

(figures in thousands, except ratios) 2019/20 2019/20 2018/19 Variance Variance
Budget Final Actual to Budget Year over Year
(Un) Fawourable (Un) Fawourable
Fleet Maintenance $23,558 $23,439 $20,039 $119 0.5% ($3,400) (17.0%)
Facilities Maintenance 4,051 4,156 3,609 (105) (2.6%) (547) (15.2%)
Total Maintenance $27,609 $27,595 $23,648 $14 0.1% ($3,947) (16.7%)
Service Hours 987 973 962 (14) (1.4%) 11 1.1%
Fleet Maintenance Cost/Service Hour $23.87 $24.09 $20.83 ($0.22) (0.9%) ($3.26) (15.6%)

Fleet Maintenance is $0.12M (0.5 per cent) lower parts and materials costs for Custom service offset by
higher than budgeted overtime labour for the Conventional service. Year over year increase reflects filled
vacancies, inflation, higher service hours, and higher OT costs due to ageing fleet. Previous year also
included a one-time credit for inventory adjustments ($0.5M).

Facilities Maintenance is $0.11M (2.6 per cent) above budget at year-end due final leases charges in
both the Conventional and Custom systems being higher than budgeted. Year over year increase reflects
inflation, additional leasing costs for warehouse space and CNG fueling infrastructure costs.



Administration

(figures in thousands) 2019/20 2019/20 2018/19 Variance Variance
Budget Final Actual to Budget Year over Year
(Un) Fawourable (Un) Favourable
Administration $14,259 $13,531 $12,330 $728 5.1% ($1,201) (9.7%)

Administration is $0.73M (5.1 per cent) below budget at year-end due to lower
expenditures for consulting, marketing and labour benefits. Year over year increase

reflects filled vacancies and higher costs for consulting & legal work, recruitment and
training.




L ease Fees

(figures in thousands) 2019/20 2019/20 2018/19 Variance Variance
Budget Final Actual to Budget Year over Year
(Un) Fawourable (Un) Fawourable
Lease Fees $19,278 $18,649 $18,045 $629 3.3% ($604) (3.3%)

Lease Fees are $0.63M (3.3 per cent) below budget due to higher than budgeted
Federal funding credits on vehicles and the timing of facility and equipment

capitalizations.




Operating Reserve Fund

OPERATING RESERVE FUND 2019/20 2019/20 Prov Local
(figures in thousands) Budget Final Share Share
Balance March 31, 2019 $15,893 $15,893 $5,190 $10,702
Budgeted reserve required $6,134 $6,134 $1,952 $4,182
Budgeted operating expenses $121,488 $121,488

Final operating expenses $121,488 $119,154

Addition to the reserve $0 $2,334 $936 $1,398
Interest earned $343 $115 $228
Addl resene used (PS) $4,289 $4,289 SO
Local share of reserve transferred to Transit Fund $8,147 $8,147
Ending Balance $9,759 $0 $0 $0

Order in Council 594, approved October 2015, enabled BC Transit to establish reserves
to carry forward operating savings each year to offset cost inflationary costs increases
for base service levels. This mechanism does not apply to facility and vehicle
infrastructure charges (Lease Fees).

Additional reserves of $4.3M were used in 2019/20 to offset the equivalent reduction on
Provincial operating contributions.

Effective March 31, 2020, upon instruction from the Ministry, the operating reserve for
the Victoria Regional Transit Commission is to be fully drawn down by March 31, 2020
and remaining local share to be transferred to the VRTC transit fund.



ransit Fund

VICTORIA REGIONAL TRANSIT SYSTEM 2019/20 2019/20
(figures in thousands) Budget Final
LOCAL CONTRIBUTION
Funds generated from Transit Lewy $31,595 $31,753
Balance from / (to) Transit Fund $133 ($969)
Total Local Contribution $31,728 $30,784
TRANSIT FUND
Balance, March 31, 2019 $6,389 $6,389
Contribution to 2019/20 expenses (133) (133)
Contribution to Cowichan Commuter (96) (26)
Interest & Other 100 285
Higher passenger & advertising revenue than budgeted 0 253
Higher fuel tax revenue than budgeted 0 61
Lower lease fees than budgeted 0 629
Higher transit lewy (Grants in Lieu) received than budgeted 0 158
Local share operating resenve transfer to Fund 8,147
Ending Balance $6,260 $15,763
Restricted Balance (2.5% of Operating Costs) $3,037 $2,990
Unrestricted Balance $3,223 $12,773




Victoria Regional Transit Commission

Performance and Benchmarking



Conventional Transit Performance

(figures in thousands, except ratios)

2019/20  2019/20 2018/19

Variance

Variance

Passenger Trips ('000)

Senice Hours ('000)

Total Operating Cost ('000)
Passenger Trips per Senvice Hour
Operating Cost per Senice Hour
Operating Cost per Passenger Trip
Operating Cost Recowvery

Senice Hours per Capita

Passenger Trips per Capita

Budget Final Actual

27,134 27,163 26,903
859 848 836
$109,681 $107,974 $103,332
31.6 32.0 32.2
$127.68 = $127.33  $123.60
$4.04 $3.98 $3.84

39.2% 40.1% 41.3%
2.60 2.56 2.56

81.80 81.88 81.69

to Budget
(Un) Favourable

29 0.1%

1)  (1.3%)

$1,707 1.6%
0.4 1.4%
$0.35 0.3%
$0.06 1.5%
0.9% 2.2%

(0.04)  (1.5%)

0.08 0.1%

Year over Year
(Un) Fawourable

260
12
($4,642)
0.2)
($3.73)
($0.14)
(1.2%)

0.19

1.0%

1.4%
(4.5%)
(0.5%)
(3.0%)
(3.6%)
(2.9%)

0.0%

0.2%

Conventional Service Area Population of 331,745 used in per capita calculations




Custom Transit Performance

(figures in thousands, except ratios) 2019/20  2019/20  2018/19 Variance Variance
Budget Final Actual to Budget Year over Year
(Un) Favourable (Un) Fawvourable
Passenger Trips ('000) (Total) 404 372 376 32) (7.9%) 4 (1.1%)
Passenger Trips ('000) (excluding Taxi) 319 296 306 (23) (7.2%) (10)  (3.3%)
Senice Hours (‘000) 128 125 126 @) (2.3%) (1) (0.8%)
Total Operating Cost (‘000) $11,807 = $11,180 $9,908 $627 5.3% ($1,272) (12.8%)
Passenger Trips per Senice Hour (excl. Taxi) 2.5 2.4 2.4 0.1) (4.0%) - 0.0%
Operating Cost per Senice Hour (excl. Taxi) $85.69 $82.93 $74.60 $2.76 3.2% ($8.33) (11.2%)
Operating Cost per Passenger Trip $29.23 $30.05 $26.35 ($0.82) (2.8%) ($3.70) (14.0%)
Operating Cost Recowvery (excl. Taxi) 2.28% 2.29% 2.39% 0.01% 0.5% (0.1%) (4.3%)
Senice Hours per Capita 0.34 0.38 0.35 0.04 11.8% 0.03 9.1%
Passenger Trips per Capita 1.10 1.10 1.04 - 0.0% 0.06 5.8%

Custom Service Area Population of 373,031 used in per capita calculations




CHAIR & MEMBERS
VICTORIA REGIONAL TRANSIT COMMISSION #6
June 16, 2020

SUBJECT: OPERATIONS UPDATE

PURPOSE
This update on operating activities in the Victoria Region is provided to the Victoria Regional
Transit Commission (the “Commission”) for INFORMATION.

SUMMARY

The Winter and Spring schedules encountered an unprecedented operating environment that
significantly impacted performance measures. Prior to the impact of COVID-19, and not
including the week impacted by snow and freezing temperatures, scheduled service reliability
was averaging over 99.6%. In the early weeks of March, the uncertainty around the pandemic
increasingly caused major shortfalls to the availability of operators and service reliability fell to
92% in one week.

With physical distancing becoming a necessary measure to protect operators from the potential
spread of the virus, BC Transit was among the first to move to rear door boarding and no fare
collection. To enable the physical distancing of passengers, the capacity of the bus was limited
to approximately half the seating capacity. Maintaining a maximum level of service on the road
that necessary in order mitigate significant pass-ups.

Working collaboratively with the union, BC Transit took additional measures to provide a safe
work environment for operators. These actions significantly reduced the amount of lost service
due to operator availability and increased service reliability to equal to, or better, than prior to
the pandemic. In fact a high of 99.87% was realized in the most recent weeks.

The professionalism of BC Transit’s operators during the recent months deserves recognition.
Conditions have been challenging and, understandably, some respond differently in such an
uncertain environment. The vast majority of operators performed their work with commitment,
professionalism and a sense of duty to provide this essential service. BC Transit is truly grateful
and proud.

CONVENTIONAL TRANSIT SERVICE

WINTER SERVICE — January 6 to April 5
e 98.42% of scheduled service delivered
74% of cancellations due to Operator Availability
13% of cancellations due to Bus Availability
8% of cancellations due to Change Offs (ie. mechanical, sick)
5% of cancellations due to Short Turns (ie. Congestion, weather)

SPRING SERVICE - April 5to May 24
e 98.87% of scheduled service delivered
o 90.25% of cancellations due to Operator Availability
e 8.14 % of cancellations due to Change Offs (ie. mechanical, sick)



o 1.46 % of cancellations due to Short Turns (ie. Congestion, weather)
0.15 % of cancellations due to Bus Availability

SUMMER SERVICE - May 25 to September
¢ Introduces further reductions to Spring
e Maximizes the flexibility to respond to fluctuating demands as sectors open in

phases
CUSTOM TRANSIT SERVICES

January 2020 — March 2020

e 21,243 average monthly trips vs 21,732 from same period last year

o 2.05 average monthly rides per service hour vs 2.17 from the same period last year
e January saw 4 significant snow days impact ridership numbers

e March ridership greatly affected by Covid-19

Other Statistics January February March
Same Day Requests met 85% 80% 89%
Unmet Trips 1.40% 3.40% 2.40%

Trip by Taxi 5.11% 7.98% 5.25%

CUSTOMER SERVICE INFO
+ Jan 2020 - April 2020
* 1439 complaints vs 1012 last year
- Jan 557 vs 416 for the same period last year
- Feb 526 vs 266 for same period last year
- March 356 vs 330 for the same period last year
* 313 schedule adherence complaints
- Average 104/month vs 115/month for the same period last year
* 166 Lack of Service complaints vs 16 same period last year
» 185 customer pass up complaints
- Average 62/month vs 39/month for the same period last year
» 24 overcrowding vs 24 again for the same period last year

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Commission receive this report for INFORMATION.

Respectfully,

Kevin Schubert
General Manager, Victoria Operations



CHAIR & MEMBERS
VICTORIA REGIONAL TRANSIT COMMISSION #9
June 16, 2020

SUBJECT: INFRASTRUCTURE UPDATE

PURPOSE
This report, providing the Victoria Regional Transit Commission (the “Commission”) with an
update on transit-related infrastructure projects in the region, is presented for INFORMATION.

DISCUSSION

ACTIVE PROJECTS:
BC Transit Bus Shelter Program

Multi-year federal funding through the Investing in Canada Infrastructure Program (ICIP) was
received in July 2018 for the shelter program. ICIP provides 40 per cent funding towards
eligible costs for three years.

In November 2019, the 2019/20 program was expanded to accommodate a total of 47 shelters
across the province with 21 of these shelters within the Victoria region. All 21 shelters have
been installed and are in service. A summary of shelters installed in VRTS municipalities in the
2019/20 is provided below.

Region Number of Number of
Shelters Shelters
Installed
Saanich 7 7
Victoria 5 5
Oak Bay 1 1
Sidney 1 1
Central Saanich 2 2
View Royal 2 2
Langford 3 3
TOTAL 21 21

A Negotiated Request for Proposals (NRFP) was issued in January 2020 due to the expiration
of the existing contract for shelters. A new contract is now in place with the incumbent vendor
and an expanded suite of shelters and optional add-ons are now available.

A new application to the Federal Government has been submitted requesting a further five
years of funding under ICIP.

Solicitation for shelters for the 20/21 program is now underway.



CNG Fueling and Facility Modifications

As part of the Low Carbon Fleet program and the introduction of Compressed Natural Gas
(CNG) buses in Victoria, CNG fueling infrastructure at the Langford Transit Centre (LTC) has
been pursued. This project will provide on-site CNG fueling and make necessary maodifications
to the maintenance garage required to maintain CNG buses. The fueling infrastructure is now
substantially installed with CNG dispensing of buses starting in late February. Phased facility
upgrades that include gas detection, safety alarms, and air evacuation system upgrades are
now underway with final completion targeted for July 2020.

handyDART Centre

The new handyDART centre at 2401 Burnside Road in View Royal supports increasing
demands for handyDART services in the region while also supporting expansion of a low-
carbon fleet. The handyDART centre, will provide long term service expansion opportunities and
is planned to open in 2023 and has received ICIP funding that provides 40 per cent of eligible
costs.

The handyDART centre will be the first BC Transit facility to meet Leadership in Energy and
Environmental Design (LEED) requirements. At opening, the fleet will be gasoline fueled and
will include the ability to deploy electric buses as they become available. The development will
meet or exceed all Provincial and Federal environmental protection standards. BC Transit
entered into a MOU with the Town of View Royal to ensure a collaborative approach can occur,
with BC Transit working with staff to meet local development requirements.

To engage the community on this development, BC Transit has established a Neighbourhood
Working Group. This group is comprised of members from diverse interests and is already
working closely with the project team on the design. Additional communications to the
community at large are also in place to advise members of the public on project progress. In
parallel, BC Transit is consulting indigenous groups and providing opportunities for their
involvement.

Since April, detailed design activities have focused on site grading, storm water management,
landscaping, environmental, noise, air quality and lighting. Features such as vehicle access,
parking and on site circulation are being elaborated to ensure a highly functional site that fairly
addresses the concerns of the neighbourhood and properly applies all regulations. This early
work will confirm operational requirements for the site and test the assumptions of the
preliminary concept.

Alignment of design milestones with local engagement is crucial to ensure acceptance of the
project as the project progresses. Close management of the deliverables are intended to
allow early site works to start in the fall of 2020 with full construction mobilization in early 2021.

Island Highway Transit Priority Plan

BC Transit continues to work with McElhanney and local municipal staff to progress the detailed
design for transit priority measures on the Island Hwy between Goldstream and Highway 1.
Design work is nearing 30 per cent completion. It is anticipated that design will be completed in
the summer and will be at the Issued for Tender (IFC) drawing stage. This will enable
construction of the improvements subject to funding approval. It is anticipated that a request for
project funding will be presented to the Commission and the Ministry for approval in Fall 2020 to
secure funding for construction in 2021. This project will be incorporated into the RapidBus
Implementation Strategy which is also targeted for a Fall completion.



University of Victoria Transit Exchange Refurbishment

In 2015 BC Transit and the University of Victoria (UVic) in 2015 completed the first phase of
UVIC’s transit exchange.. The incumbent exchange has been in service for over a decade and
refurbishment of this portion of the exchange is now required (phase 2). This phasewill rebuild
damaged or failed bus pads, asphalted areas as well as address function and safety concerns
with additional bus bays and new shelters. UVic and BC Transit have confirmed a preferred
concept and an agreement is currently being negotiated. Upon execution of this agreement a
business case will be prepared in funding approval pursued. This project is also intended to
apply for ICIP funding contributions.

PROJECTS IN PLANNING OR DEVELOPMENT

Operations and Maintenance Facilities Master Plan

BC Transit has secured a consultant team to complete an update to the 25-Year Operations and
Maintenance Facilities Master Plan. The plan includes the following key objectives:

¢ Increase short-term maintenance and bus storage capacity at the Langford & Victoria
Transit Centres;

e Modernization of the Victoria and Langford Transit Centres facility operations;

e Support the low carbon fleet strategy by developing a facility investment strategy to
support battery electric buses and compressed natural gas buses;

¢ Plan for future facility needs with Victoria Regional Transit System fleet growth scenarios
and a Provincial Parts Distribution Centre.

The first phase of the study is underway which includes the development of short term actions
that can be implemented to increase efficiency and capacity of these facilities including bus
storage. Phase 1 is expected to be completed this summer.

The second stage deliverable will be a comprehensive report that will highlight existing issues,
project future growth, and develop functional requirements, engineering concepts, order of
magnitude costs, and a phased investment workplan for a 25-year timeframe. The study will
provide inputs for future project business case(s) to support provincial and federal funding
application(s).

Westshore Transit Priority Action Plan — Update

Substantial progress has been made on the Westshore Transit Priority Action Plan, the update
includes information on transit priority concepts and costs completed to date for information.
Additional concept development in Colwood on Sooke Rd between Metchosin and Jermone Rd
is still underway and not yet complete.

The objective of the study was to develop concept designs and cost estimates for future transit
priority measures in the Westshore area. Other study objectives included:

e Analyze the existing conditions to focus attention on key areas of the network that are
generating congestion and impeding the efficient operation of transit.

o |dentify the appropriate treatment for those key areas from the toolbox of transit priority
measures that will improve the performance of transit.

e Analyze the network to evaluate the projected improvements realized by implementing
the identified transit priority measures.

o Develop a conceptual design of the priority options where the road network requires
modification to accommodate the transit priority measures



o Evaluate the options employing a multiple account evaluation process to identify the best
overall measures

A technical advisory committee comprised of City of Colwood, the City of Langford, the Capital
Regional District and the Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure provided guidance and
expertise throughout the study process.

The recommended transit priority measures include sections of dedicated bus lanes, bus queue
jump lanes and, transit signal priority. Based on the conditions at specific intersections,
targeted combinations of the transit priority measures were identified to deliver travel time
savings for transit service along the Rapid corridor and along key corridors of the Westshore
Frequent Transit Network.

For the Rapid Transit Network, the recommended transit priority improvements are estimated to
generate travel time savings of up to 20 per cent between the Langford Transit Exchange and
Colwood Corners.

Additional transit priority planning is still in progress on Sooke Rd between Goldstream and
Metchosin Rd that also offers a 20 per cent improvement in travel times for transit which may
have value in pursuing. BC Transit and Colwood staff are in the process of developing a bus
lane concept that fits within the constraints of the corridor and then will complete a multiple
account evaluation to determine the value of the investment.

BC Transit is in the process of sharing the recommendations of the Westshore Transit Priority
Report with local government to find agreement on which recommended transit priority
treatments could be advanced for implementation.

If transit signal priority is pursued, an agreement would need to be developed between BC
Transit and the appropriate road authority to manage transit signal priority equipment on
municipal traffic signal controllers to ensure it is maintained and transit is receiving a benefit
from the investments. Additional buses would also need to be equipped with transit signal
priority equipment.

A final plan and a decision to move forward will be presented to the Commission at an
upcoming meeting, subject to the completion of concept design with the City of Colwood.

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure Transit Related Projects

There are a number of transit infrastructure initiatives that the Ministry of Transportation and
Infrastructure (MOTI) is advancing that supports the development of the Victoria Regional
Transit System including:

Projects

e Southbound Bus Lane Tillicum to Cloverdale — The southbound Highway 1 bus lane
from Tillicum to Cloverdale was completed and opened on April 15, 2020 .The project
includes new bus stops and transit shelters at Tillicum, Boleskine and Cloverdale.

e McKenzie Interchange - Highway 1 bus lanes and transit stations continue to be
constructed as part of the McKenzie interchange, this project is anticipated to be
completed in the fall of 2020.

e Highway 14 Connie Rd to Glinz Lake Rd Realignment and Park & Ride — The
highway 14 realignment includes a new park & ride near Connie Rd and new transit
stops with bus pullouts to improve safety and passenger amenities. It is anticipated
construction will start in this fiscal year.

Planning Studies



¢ Highway 1 Bus Priority Planning — MOTI is advancing planning work along the
Douglas Street/Hwy 1 Corridor to support existing BC Transit initiatives. This work
includes exploring transit priority treatments that align with the BC Transit priorities
identified through the Victoria Transit Future Plan.

e Highway 17 Transit Facilities - The ministry is advancing planning work along the

Highway 17 corridor to explore transit priority treatments to support BC Transit
Initiatives.

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Commission receives this report for INFORMATION.

Respectfully,

Levi Timmermans
Director, Infrastructure Management



JUNE 16, 2020



Program Overview

* Provides access to Provincial and Federal funding to
enable affordable bus stop upgrades

* 500+ shelters installed across the province

» Coordinated with Ministry’'s “Minor Betterments Program”



Shelters In Practice

Most popular designs
- T2
- T3 side walls
- Harsh weather
Wide range of options
Shelter costs range from $2,500 to $105,000
Average VRTS - $23,977
Provincial Average — $22,372



Shelter Designs & Contract

* First went to market in 2010

- Initial pilot of 30 shelters in Victoria
« Designs refined using feedback over last 10 years
- Went to market again in January 2020

- Expanded product offerings



Optional Add-Ons



Process at the Municipal Level

Municipality submits
shefter requestvia

email to B Transit

Bus shelter request reviewed by BC Transit for
suitability based on the following evaluation criteria:
+ Number of passenger boardings perweek day
{where available)

+ Operational Planning network plans

ANYTIME + Long Term Strategic Planning network plans
+ Safety of location (riders and operational safety)
+ Operations concerns, historical and forecasted
+ Capital funding available (if cost sharing is requested)
« Initial site survey details

APRIL/MAY

-

-

MAY Order placed with supplier and Order consolidated with other
- scheduled as permormal lead times local or provincal ordersto
MARCH {up to & weeks) meet minimum order quantities

-



Roles and Responsibilities

« Local Government Partner:
- Application
Construct site infrastructure (shelter pad, pullouts, curbs, etc.)
Electrical
Ongoing maintenance
Replacement costs
« BC Transit:
- Procuring shelter
- Management of install
- Manage replacement at end of life, 20 years+






CHAIR & MEMBERS
VICTORIA REGIONAL TRANSIT COMMISSION #1 O
JUNE 16, 2020

SUBJECT: PLANNING UPDATE

PURPOSE
This update on transit planning activities in the Victoria Region is provided to the Victoria
Regional Transit Commission (the “Commission”) for INFORMATION.

SERVICE CHANGES

Spring 2020 (Effective April 6, 2020)

The spring seasonal service change reduces service levels on routes serving post-secondary
schools to better align transit service with demand. Due to a 75 per cent reduction in total
ridership from COVID-19 and a reduction in available operators, service was further reduced,
which included the temporary discontinuation of late night service.

Summer 2020 (Effective May 25, 2020)
To better align with shifting service demand, BC Transit implemented the revised summer
schedule on May 25, instead of June 29.

In consideration of reduced operator availability, reduced ridership, and direction from the
Provincial Health Officer (PHO), the typical summer service increases (e.g. Swartz Bay, Thetis
Lake and Butchart Gardens) have been cancelled, the discontinuation of late night service from
the spring service change has been extended, and service on most routes have been reduced
for a total service reduction of 16 per cent. Service levels were planned to meet projected
capacity and ensure that physical distancing protocols could be maintained. It should also be
noted that overload trips will be made available throughout the summer to respond to any
changes in ridership patterns and to ensure adherence to further direction from the PHO.

Fall 2020 (Effective September 7, 2020)

The fall seasonal service change typically increases service to both secondary and post-
secondary schools to align with ridership demand. In concert with the BC government’s Restart
Plan, BC Transit is implementing a phased recovery strategy to align transit service with
anticipated demand.

PLANNING INITIATIVES
Work undertaken or proposed since the last Commission meeting includes:

Local Area Transit Plans
e Both phases of public engagement have been completed for the Broadmead/Cordova
Bay and Esquimalt/View Royal Local Area Transit Plans. Staff propose to provide a
summary of this plan at the August meeting of the Commission.

e Local area transit planning for the Saanich Peninsula is slated to begin late in 2020 and
will employ video meetings and new web-based engagement tools to facilitate
stakeholder and public consultation.



Related Municipal Work and Transit Initiatives
BC Transit participated in a number of local initiatives on behalf of the Commission over the last
few months, including the following:

RapidBus — BC Transit is supporting work by Urban Systems to identify the pathway to
implementation of a complete RapidBus network connecting Downtown Victoria with the
Westshore as well as Saanich Peninsula.

BC Transit Shelter Program — BC Transit has worked with municipalities across the
region to identify suitable locations for new BC Transit Shelters for installation in the
2020/21 fiscal year. Shelter requests have been received from eight of the region’s
municipalities and carried forward for consideration.

City of Victoria — BC Transit staff met with City of Victoria staff to review a number of
re-development sites and planned capital improvements in the James Bay
neighbourhood. BC Transit continues to support the City of Victoria’s efforts to support
multi-modal transportation options, minimize impacts of projects on transit operations
and ensure that both present and future functional requirements of transit are taken into
consideration through planning and decision making.

Bus Stop Improvements - BC Transit staff work with operators and customers to track
concerns with bus stops on an ongoing basis. Since the last Commission meeting,

BC Transit has worked with the City of Colwood, the City of Langford, and the Township
of Esquimalt to coordinate improvements to stop configuration and layout to improve
accessibility and customer experience.

District of Saanich Road Network Changes — BC Transit staff provided comment to
District of Saanich staff on a number or road network changes to ensure that functional
requirements of transit are incorporated into any road redesigns.

Development Referral Process — BC Transit receives and responds to development
referrals from local governments considering rezoning and large-scale development
proposals. BC Transit provides comment on opportunities for transit supportive
development, transit supportive infrastructure such as bus stops and sidewalks, and
provides comments on the feasibility of future transit service to the proposed
development. Since the last planning report, planning staff have received 18
development referrals and provided comment to seven local governments.

SERVICE MONITORING

Winter 2020Service Performance Report

The attached Service Performance Report provides information on ridership performance. It
summarizes ridership over the winter 2020 service period from January 6, 2020 to April 5, 2020
against the performance guidelines developed in the Victoria Regional Transit System 2013/14
Service Review.



RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Commission receive this report for INFORMATION.

Respectfully,

Seth Wright
Transit Planner

Attachment:  Winter 2020 Service Performance Report



Attachment: Victoria Regional Transit System
Winter 2020 Service Performance Report

Introduction

This report presents the ridership performance for the Victoria Regional Transit System — at the
system and route level — during the period from January 6, 2020 to April 5, 2020 against the
performance design guidelines established in the Victoria Regional Transit System 2013/14 Service
Review. As of March 16, the Province introduced physical distancing measures and directed the
public to avoid non-essential travel. Therefore, three weeks of the winter schedule period, which is
fourteen weeks in total, were impacted by public health directives related to COVID-19.

Purpose

Performance Guidelines define numeric thresholds and targets for a particular system and its routes
and services. In tandem with Service Design Standards, Performance Guidelines provide a high
level lens to evaluate existing services, identify trends in performance and determine how service
and supporting features (fares, marketing, facilities, etc.) should be adjusted to improve the
effectiveness and efficiency of the system to optimize resources.

For a service to be efficient and productive, a balance should be achieved between oversupply and
overcrowding. A number of measures can support this equilibrium:

¢ Implement transit priority ¢ Change service span
e Alter frequency ¢ Change bus stop spacing
e Reducel/increase coverage e Bus route changes

e Targeted marketing/corridor branding e Vehicle type allocation

When performance falls below the set guidelines, recommendations to the Commission will focus
on the utilization of the above tools to maximize efficiency.

KEY ASSUMPTIONS

Data

Ridership information is collected through Automated Passenger Counter (APC) units, which are
in place over 60 percent of the buses assigned to the Victoria Region’s conventional fleet. This
system counts the number of persons boarding and disembarking from a vehicle. If a person
boards multiple buses in a single journey or in a specific day, this is reflected as multiple
boardings.

External Factors

In addition to service changes, there are a number of external factors that may affect transit
ridership. Some of these include fare increases, changing fuel prices, changing community
economics and land use changes.


https://www.bctransit.com/documents/1507213422485
https://www.bctransit.com/documents/1507213422485

Performance Measures
Performance measures have been chosen that evaluate the effectiveness of service planning
investments on a system and route level.

System level
The measures used for the system guidelines are:
e Operating cost per passenger trip — annual operating cost divided by the total number of
passenger trips predicted from farebox revenue and transit passes

e Costrecovery — the portion of operating costs that are recovered from fare revenues

e Boardings per route km — the total number of passengers boarding a bus divided by the
total kilometres of in-service routes

e Boardings per revenue hour — the total number of passengers boarding a bus divided by
the total time of in-service hours

Route level
The measures used for the route level guidelines are averaged on a daily basis according to the
following definitions:

e Trips Operated — the total number of trips operated

e Service Hours — the total number of hours where buses are in service per day, including
recovery (layover) and deadhead time

e Revenue Hours — the total number of hours where buses are in service carrying
passengers, excludes recovery and deadhead time

e Passenger Boardings — the total number of passengers boarding a bus

e Boardings per Trip — the total number of passengers travelling on a bus divided by the
number of trips operated to express the mean usage level of buses on a route

e Boardings per Revenue Hour - the total number of passengers travelling per day divided
by the revenue hours to express the operational efficiency of a route

e Boardings — the number of passengers that board transit buses. Passengers are counted
each time they board a vehicle regardless of whether they pay the full fare, use a pass or
need to use more than one bus to arrive at their destination.

Route level performance guidelines have been classified into four categories (Rapid Transit,
Frequent Transit, Local Transit and Targeted Transit) to acknowledge different performance
expectations based on a route’s objective, and in accordance with the 2011 Transit Future Plan
and the Victoria Regional Transit System 2013/14 Service Review.

Performance Targets

Tables 1 and 2 outline the performance targets set for the system and route level. As well as
monitoring existing performance against these guidelines, historical trends will also be monitored
to determine if the system or routes are becoming more or less efficient over time. Significant
variance (+/— 25 per cent) from the target will place a route on an action list for further investigation
and will require more detailed analysis. Routes that fall below the 25 per cent variance will be
candidates for corrective adjustments, and routes that are above the 25 per cent variance will be
candidates for service improvements. BC Transit will report on an annual basis how the system
and routes are performing and this will help guide planning decisions.

Victoria Regional Transit System — Winter 2020 Service Performance Report 2



System Level

The purpose of monitoring system wide performance is to identify trends in system performance,
and compare the performance of the transit system with other peer transit systems. These
measures are designed to monitor the pulse of the Victoria Regional Transit System as a whole
and guide service planning decisions. This can be particularly useful when identifying system
wide impacts of major investments in the transit network, such as development of the Rapid and
Frequent Transit networks.

Table 1. System Level Performance Guidelines

: 2019/20
Metric Target Actual
Operating cost per passenger trip $4.50 $4.00
Cost recovery 30.0% 40.1%

Route Level

Analysis on a route-by-route basis gives a detailed indication of how individual components of
the transit system are performing. A route-by-route analysis allows observations of the impact of
service changes and investments made in the past and identifies future opportunities for
strategic investment or re-investment.

Table 2: Route Level Performance Guidelines

Sl B
Rapid Transit 40 55
Frequent Transit 40 55
Local Transit (High Demand) 25 40
Local Transit (Coverage) 10 20
Targeted Transit 40 60

System Performance
The table below display average daily system performance for passenger boardings, boardings
per route kilometre, and boardings per revenue hour for the fall 2019 service periods.

Table 3: Winter 2020 Average Weekday System Performance by Sub-region

System Level gips Revenue S M Projec'ted Bqardings/ Boardings/
perated Hours Boardings Trip Revenue Hour
Core 2,430 1,478.13 1,977.37 74,075 30.5 50.1
Westshore 511 348.36 458.19 12,957 254 37.2
Peninsula 306 248.90 351.44 7,355 24.0 29.6
Total 3,247 2,075.39 2,787.00 94,387 29.1 45.5

Victoria Regional Transit System — Winter 2020 Service Performance Report 3



Route Ridership Performance: Winter 2020 Daily Averages - Mon-Thurs

Repid Transit oy s et bavanes te" bora”
Target 40.0 55.0
15 Esquimalt/UVic 168 108.82 146.32 6,890 410 63.3
16 UVic/Uptown 72 25.63 35.03 1,291 [ 179 « 50.4
50 Langford/Downtown 170 125.22 167.82 7,801 « 459 62.3
70 Swartz Bay/Downtown 37 33.88 48.08 1,350 « 365 [ 39.8
TOTAL 447 293.55 397.25 17,332 38.8 59.0
eque - P Reve e e e Projectea Boarding Boarding
Operated 0 0 Boarding P Re
Target 40.0 55.0
4 UVic/Downtown 193 99.87 137.92 6,480 33.6 « 64.9
6 Royal Oak Exchange/Downtown 203 104.35 145.28 6,381 « 314 61.1
11 Tillicum Centre/UVic 145 128.82 168.00 5,995 413 46.5
14 Vic General/UVic 178 151.65 197.77 7,782 437 51.3
26 Dockyard/UVic 143 101.58 137.08 6,127 « 428 o 60.3
27 Gordon Head/Downtown 120 66.57 84.47 4,004 334 60.1
28 Majestic/Downtown 121 67.27 83.88 3834 « 317 « 570
30 Royal Oak Exchange/Downtown 88 49.62 71.07 2,050 [ 233 41.3
31 Royal Oak Exchange/Downtown 89 49.72 70.70 2,386 | 26.8 48.0
TOTAL 1,280 819.45 1,096.17 45,040 « 352 55.0
Local Transit - High Demand o, “fae®  Seee Dol Bovinos Beuines
Target 25.0 40.0
2 James Bay/S. Oak Bay/Willows 141 81.47 110.07 3916 « 27.8 « 481
3 James Bay/Royal Jubilee 58 35.72 44.30 946 | 163 | 26.5
7 UVic/Downtown 119 55.73 71.35 2,361 « 198 " 424
8 Interurban/Tillicum Ctr/Oak Bay 54 39.48 54.05 1,424 « 26.4 « 36.1
9 Royal Oak Exch/UVic 26 21.75 27.92 766 « 295 « 352
21 Interurban/Downtown 114 51.72 67.62 2578 « 226 « 499
22 Vic General/Hillside Centre 69 58.08 77.65 2,059 298 « 354
24 Cedar Hill/Admirals Walk 39 24.57 35.30 763 & 19.6 « 31.1
25 Maplewood/Admirals Walk 37 27.78 37.52 935 « 253 « 337
39 Westhills/Interurban/Royal Oak/UVic 92 72.13 92.30 3,377 ¥ 36.7 46.8
61 Sooke/Langford/Downtown 60 51.20 66.92 1,699 « 283 « 332
72 Swartz Bay/Downtown 78 90.37 123.05 3,258 ¥ 418 & 36.1
75 Saanichton/Royal Oak/Downtown 74 61.28 80.65 1,741 & 235 [ 28.4
TOTAL 961 671.28 888.70 25,825 « 269 38.5
Overcapacity - may require additional service frequency ) 4
Within target range - effectively balanced capacity and supply (v 4

Oversupply - may require corrective action or service reduction i

VRTS Winter 2020 Route Performance Report 1



Route Ridership Performance: Winter 2020 Daily Averages - Mon-Thurs (Continued)

D Revenue ervice Projected Boarding Boarding

Oed . overage Operated 0 0 Boarding D Re
Target 10.0 20.0
1 South Oak Bay/Downtown 9 2.63 4.70 37 [ 41 [ 14.0
10 James Bay/Royal Jubilee 56 26.40 33.35 449 80 « 17.0
12 University Heights/Uvic 41 10.42 18.42 744 ¥ 181 XK 71.4
13 Ten Mile Point/UVic 6 0.70 0.92 13 | 21 18.4
32 Cordova Bay/Royal Oak Exchange 31 10.27 14.70 148 [ 48 [ 14.4
35 Ridge 16 4.53 7.93 226 ¥ 141 K 499
43 Royal Roads via Belmont Park 4 0.87 2.22 5 1 1.3 | 5.9
46 Dockyard/Westhills Exchange 16 12.12 15.98 283 ¥ 177 23.4
52 Colwood Exch/Bear Mtn 72 57.13 72.02 1,164 ¥ 16.2 « 20.4
53 Colwood Exch/Langford Exch 25 10.53 14.67 94 | 38 | 9.0
54 Metchosin 10 10.78 12.75 144 ¥ 14.4 | 13.3
55 Happy Valley 7 7.43 9.05 70 99 | 9.4
56 Thetis Heights/Langford Exch 32 9.42 12.38 123 [ 38 [ 13.0
57 Thetis Heights/Langford Exch 31 7.47 9.63 145 | 47 19.4
58 Goldstream Meadows 16 7.48 9.17 119 [ 75 16.0
59 Triangle Mountain/Wishart 11 6.12 8.12 79 | 72 | 12.9
60 Triangle Mountain/Wishart 12 6.67 8.67 92 77 |0 13.8
63 Otter Point 4 2.33 2.93 11 [ 28 | 4.9
64 East Sooke 16 8.98 10.77 52 1 32 | 5.8
81 Brentwood/Sidney/Swartz Bay 28 17.63 25.10 264 94 | 15.0
82 Sidney/Saanichton via Stautw 5 2.92 4.68 28 | 56 [ 9.6
83 Sidney/Royal Oak Exch 16 13.00 18.38 137 86 [ 10.6
85 North Saanich 8 5.87 7.52 52 1 65 [ 8.9
87 Saanichton/Sidney via Dean Park 11 6.25 9.55 42 | 38 | 6.7
88 Airport/Sidney 42 10.55 22.33 135 [ 32 | 12.8
TOTAL 525 258.50 355.94 4,656 89 « 18.0
- D Revenue ervice Projected Boarding Boarding

argeted Route Oberated 5 5 Boarding . o
Target 40.0 60.0
17 Cedar Hill 2 0.85 1.75 112 ¥ 559 ¥ 1314
47 Goldstream Mdws/Downtown 4 4.72 6.57 186 « 466 | 39.5
48 Happy Valley/Downtown 4 4.50 5.70 157 « 393 [ 35.0
51 Langford/UVic 13 9.17 13.65 461 355 50.3
65 Sooke/Langford/Downtown 4 6.22 9.17 271 ¥ 677 | 435
71 Swartz Bay/Downtown 7 7.15 12.10 347 & 496 48.6
76 Swartz Bay/UVic 0 - - - - -
TOTAL 34 32.61 48.94 1,534 « 451 47.0

VRTS Winter 2020 Route Performance Report



Route Ridership Performance: Winter 2020 Daily Averages - Friday

Rapid Transit Trips Revenue Service Proje<_:ted Board_ings/ Boardings /
Operated Hours Hours Boardings Trip Rev. hr.
Target 40.0 55.0
15 Esquimalt/UVic 178 114.65 153.73 6,545 « 36.8 57.1
16 UVic/Uptown 72 25.63 35.47 1,240 | 172 48.4
50 Langford/Downtown 177 129.33 172.97 8,348 « 472 64.5
70 Swartz Bay/Downtown 37 33.88 48.08 1,745 « 472 51.5
TOTAL 464 303.49 410.25 17,878 385 58.9
caUe D Revenue ervice Projected Boarding Boarding

= Operated 0 0 Boarding D Re

Target 40.0 55.0
4 UVic/Downtown 203 104.10 143.33 6,124 « 302 58.8
6 Royal Oak Exchange/Downtown 212 108.12 150.87 6,990 « 33.0 64.7
11 Tillicum Centre/Uvic 145 128.82 167.57 5,953 « 411 46.2
14 Vic General/UVic 187 158.25 208.07 7,747 41.4 49.0
26 Dockyard/UVic 143 101.58 137.43 6,075 425 o 59.8
27 Downtown Express/Majestic Express 126 69.18 87.58 4,652 « 369 67.2
28 Gordon Head/Majestic/Downtown 125 69.03 85.93 4,392 351 63.6
30 Royal Oak Exchange/Downtown 88 49.62 71.07 2,189 | 249 44.1
31 Royal Oak Exchange/Downtown 89 49.72 71.00 2,482 | 279 49.9
TOTAL 1,318 838.42 1,122.85 46,604 « 354 55.6

Local Transit - High Demand %% Fpiie e Foleeed oesinos) cemings)
Target 25.0 40.0
2 James Bay/South Oak Bay/Willows 143 81.72 110.13 4,200 204 ¥ 51.4
3 James Bay/Royal Jubilee via Cook St 58 35.72 44.30 993 [ 171 [ 27.8
7 UVic/Downtown 119 55.73 70.92 2,362 « 19.8 42.4
8 Interurban/Tillicum Centre/Oak Bay 54 39.48 54.05 1,263 « 234 « 320
9 Royal Oak Exchange via Gorge/UVic" 26 21.75 27.48 609 « 234 | 28.0
21 Interurban/Downtown 114 51.72 67.62 2,358 ' 207 « 456
22 Vic General/Hillside Centre 69 58.08 77.65 2,059 29.8 & 35.5
24 Cedar Hill/Admirals Walk 39 24.57 35.30 735 188 [ 29.9
25 Maplewood/Admirals Walk 37 27.78 37.95 969 & 262 « 349
39 Westhills Exchange/Interurban/Royal 92 72.13 92.25 2,760 &  30.0 « 383
61 Sooke/Langford/Downtown 60 51.20 66.92 1,775 & 296 & 347
72 Swartz Bay/Downtown 78 90.37 123.27 3,731 ¥ 478 41.3
75 Saanichton Exchange/Royal Oak Exc 74 61.28 80.58 1,626 « 220 [ 26.5
TOTAL 963 671.53 888.42 25,440 « 26.4 o 37.9

VRTS Winter 2020 Route Performance Report 3



Route Ridership Performance: Winter 2020 Daily Averages - Friday (Continued)

P Revenue ervice Projected Boarding Boarding

Oed ° overage Operated 0 0 Boarding D Re
Target 10.0 20.0
1 South Oak Bay/Downtown 9 2.63 4.70 29 [ 32 [ 11.0
10 James Bay/Royal Jubilee via Vic Wes 56 26.40 33.35 419 | 75 15.9
12 University Heights/Uvic 41 10.42 18.42 571 ¥ 139 XK 54.8
13 Ten Mile Point/UVic 6 0.70 0.92 13 | 22 18.6
32 Cordova Bay/Royal Oak Exchange 31 10.27 14.70 147 | 47 [ 14.3
35 Ridge 16 4.53 8.77 147 9.2 ¥ 325
43 Royal Roads via Belmont Park 4 0.87 1.95 9 1 23 | 10.3
46 Dockyard/Westhills Exchange 16 12.12 15.98 188 « 118 « 155
52 Colwood Exchange/Bear Mountain 72 57.12 72.63 1,213 ¥ 16.8 « 21.2
53 Colwood Exchange/Langford Exchan 25 10.53 14.67 89 | 36 | 8.5
54 Metchosin 10 10.78 12.75 135 ¥ 135 [ 12.5
55 Happy Valley 7 7.43 9.05 92 ¥ 131 | 12.4
56 Thetis Heights/Langford Exchange 32 9.42 12.38 127 | 40 [ 13.5
57 Thetis Heights/Langford Exchange 31 7.47 9.63 157 | 51 « 21.0
58 Goldstream Meadows 16 7.48 9.17 139 87 « 186
59 Triangle Mountain/Wishart 11 6.12 8.12 83 « 75 | 13.6
60 Triangle Mountain/Wishart 12 6.67 8.12 88 | 73 1 13.2
63 Otter Point 4 2.33 2.93 19 [ 48 | 8.2
64 East Sooke 16 8.98 10.77 33 1 21 1 3.7
81 Brentwood/Saanichton/Sidney/Swart: 28 17.63 25.10 197 | 70 | 11.2
82 Sidney/Saanichton via Stautw 5 2.92 4.68 28 | 56 [ 9.6
83 Sidney/Brentwood/Royal Oak Exchan 16 13.00 18.38 134 « 84 | 10.3
85 North Saanich 8 5.87 7.52 47 1 59 [ 8.0
87 Saanichton/Sidney via Dean Park 11 6.25 9.55 45 | 41 | 7.2
88 Airport/Sidney 42 10.55 22.33 154 [ 37 | 14.6
TOTAL 525 258.49 356.57 4,303 82 16.6
= D Revenue ervice Projected Boarding Boarding

argeted Route Oberated o 5 Boarding . o
Target 40.0 60.0
17 Cedar Hill 2 0.85 1.75 101 ¥ 505 ¥ 1188
47 Goldstream Meadows/Downtown 4 4.72 6.57 22 1 55 | 4.7
48 Happy Valley/Downtown 4 4.50 5.70 147 368 [ 32.7
51 Langford/UVic 13 9.17 13.63 299 [ 230 [ 32.6
65 Sooke/Langford/Downtown 4 6.22 9.17 196 « 490 [ 315
71 Swartz Bay/Downtown 7 7.15 12.10 280 « 400 [ 39.2
76 Swartz Bay/UVic 2 1.50 3.93 2 1 1.0 | 1.3
TOTAL 36 34.11 52.85 1,047 | 2091 [ 30.7

VRTS Winter 2020 Route Performance Report



Route Ridership Performance: Winter 2020 Daily Averages - Saturday

Rapid Transit Trips Revenue Service Proje<_:ted Board_ings/ Boardings /
Operated Hours Hours Boardings Trip Rev. hr.
Target 40.0 55.0
15 Esquimalt/UVic 140 83.05 106.1 3,995 [ 285 o 48.1
16 UVic/Uptown 0 0 0 - - -
50 Langford/Downtown 138 95.68 125.98 5,846 « 2.4 61.1
70 Swartz Bay/Downtown 27 24.97 34.57 909 337 | 36.4
TOTAL 305 203.7 266.65 10,749 352 52.8
caUe D Revenue ervice Projected Boarding Boarding
= Operated 0 0 Boarding D Re
Target 40.0 55.0
4 UVic/Downtown 133 62.52 80.80 3,168 | 238 50.7
6 Royal Oak Exchange/Downtown 169 75.87 99.00 4,178 [ 247 o 55.1
11 Tillicum Centre/UVic 119 99.52 124.00 4,145 348 41.7
14 Vic General/UVic 141 112.40 142.95 4,410 313 [ 39.2
26 Dockyard/UVic 134 84.15 104.98 4577 342 54.4
27 Gordon Head/Downtown 92 52.95 64.27 3281 & 357 & 620
28 Majestic/Downtown 92 51.22 63.07 3,555 « 386 ¥ 69.4
30 Royal Oak Exchange/Downtown 72 39.50 52.90 1,613 | 224 1 40.8
31 Royal Oak Exchange/Downtown 74 37.67 51.70 1,789 | 242 47.5
TOTAL 1,026 615.80 783.67 30,716 [ 299 49.9
Local Transit - High Demand %% Fpiie e Foleeed oesinos) cemings)
Target 25.0 40.0
2 James Bay/S. Oak Bay/Willows 116 64.63 85.45 2,830 & 244 « 438
3 James Bay/Royal Jubilee 48 28.28 34.98 755 [ 157 [ 26.7
7 UVic/Downtown 82 38.75 51.68 1,066 | 130 [ 27.5
8 Interurban/Tillicum Ctr/Oak Bay 24 15.05 21.50 468 o 195 « 311
9 Royal Oak Exch/UVic 0 0 0 - - -
21 Interurban/Downtown 51 19.58 27.97 825 | 16.2 42.2
22 Vic General/Hillside Centre 60 44.28 59.70 1,450 « 242 o 32.8
24 Cedar Hill/Admirals Walk 32 19.70 26.35 385 [ 120 [ 19.6
25 Maplewood/Admirals Walk 33 22.22 27.37 599 [ 181 I 26.9
39 Westhills/Interurban/Royal Oak/UVic 25 8.20 12.47 335 [ 134 40.8
61 Sooke/Langford/Downtown 38 22.75 28.45 729 192 « 320
72 Swartz Bay/Downtown 69 78.58 100.08 2,857 ¥ 41.4 36.4
75 Saanichton/Royal Oak/Downtown 37 31.08 41.22 832 225 | 26.8
TOTAL 615 393.10 517.22 13,132 214 o 33.4

VRTS Winter 2020 Route Performance Report




Route Ridership Performance: Winter 2020 Daily Averages - Saturday (Continued)

D Revenue ervice Projected Boarding Boarding
OEd - overade Operated 0 0 Boarding P Re

Target 10.0 20.0

1 South Oak Bay/Downtown 0 0 0 - - -
10 James Bay/Royal Jubilee 47 21.62 26.90 239 | 51 | 11.0
12 University Heights/Uvic 28 6.53 10.48 163 [ 58 « 25.0
13 Ten Mile Point/UVic 6 0.70 1.20 12 | 20 17.1
32 Cordova Bay/Royal Oak Exchange 30 7.60 10.72 125 [ 42 16.4
35 Ridge 0 0 0 - - -
43 Royal Roads via Belmont Park 0 0 0 - - -
46 Dockyard/Westhills Exchange 0 0 0 - - -
52 Colwood Exch/Bear Mtn 56 43.60 54.38 977 ¥ 174 22.4
53 Colwood Exch/Langford Exch 14 5.92 9.28 35 | 25 | 6.0
54 Metchosin 7 7.58 9.00 117 ¥ 16.6 « 15.4
55 Happy Valley 0 0 0 - - -
56 Thetis Heights/Langford Exch 29 8.13 11.17 103 [ 36 [ 12.7
57 Thetis Heights/Langford Exch 29 7.08 8.97 91 | 3.1 12.8
58 Goldstream Meadows 16 7.32 8.78 119 [ 74 16.2
59 Triangle Mountain/Wishart 8 4,23 5.37 44 | 55 | 10.4
60 Triangle Mountain/Wishart 8 4.23 5.98 49 1 6.1 [ 11.6
63 Otter Point 0 0 0 - - -
64 East Sooke 0 0 0 - - -
81 Brentwood/Sidney/Swartz Bay 14 10.77 15.60 143 102 | 13.3
82 Sidney/Saanichton via Stautw 0 0 0 - - -
83 Sidney/Royal Oak Exch 8 6.67 9.00 48 | 6.0 | 7.2
85 North Saanich 4 2.93 4.73 15 [ 38 [ 5.2
87 Saanichton/Sidney via Dean Park 0 0 0 - - -
88 Airport/Sidney 28 7.70 16.13 123 [ «  16.0
TOTAL 332 152.61 207.69 2,402 [ vy 15.7

o D Revenue ervice Projected Boarding Boarding

argeted Route Oberated 5 5 Boarding . o
Target 40.0 60.0

17 Cedar Hill

47 Goldstream Mdws/Downtown

48 Happy Valley/Downtown

65 Sooke/Langford/Downtown

71 Swartz Bay/Downtown

0
0
0
51 Langford/UVic 0
0
0
0

oO|lo|j]o|o|o|o|o©
o|lo|j]o|o|o|o|o©
'
'
'

76 Swartz Bay/UVic

TOTAL - - - - - -

VRTS Winter 2020 Route Performance Report



Route Ridership Performance: Winter 2020 Daily Averages - Sunday

Rapid Transit Trips Revenue Service Proje<_:ted Board_ings/ Boardings /
Operated Hours Hours Boardings Trip Rev. hr.
Target 40.0 55.0
15 Esquimalt/UVic 117 67.08 86.97 2913 | 249 43.4
16 UVic/Uptown 0 0 0 - - -
50 Langford/Downtown 110 73.47 95.13 4,074 37.0 55.5
70 Swartz Bay/Downtown 25 21 28.13 1,029 « 412 «  49.0
TOTAL 252 161.55 210.23 8,017 « 31.8 49.6

caUe D Revenue ervice Projected Boarding Boarding
= Operated 0 0 Boarding D Re

Target 40.0 55.0
4 UVic/Downtown 88 41.48 54.03 2,229 | 253 53.7
6 Royal Oak Exchange/Downtown 124 57.15 72.83 2911 | 235 o 50.9
11 Tillicum Centre/UVic 77 63.63 77.35 2,865 o 372 45.0
14 Vic General/UVic 105 82.73 105.67 3,147 | 300 [ 38.0
26 Dockyard/UVic 124 76.28 95.77 3,440 | 277 451
27 Downtown/Majestic 67 36.47 44.72 2,045 & 305 «  56.1
28 Majestic/Downtown 66 35.37 45.30 2,284 « 346 « 646
30 Royal Oak Exchange/Downtown 57 29.27 41.12 1,390 [ 24.4 o 47.5
31 Royal Oak Exchange/Downtown 57 27.75 39.53 1,395 | 245 o 50.3
TOTAL 765 450.13 576.32 21,705 | 28.4 o 48.2

Local Transit - High Demand %% Fpiie e Foleeed oesinos) cemings)
Target 25.0 40.0
2 James Bay/S. Oak Bay/Willows 87 48.98 65.12 1,963 « 226 « 401
3 James Bay/Royal Jubilee 36 21.07 26.83 533 [ 148 [ 25.3
7 UVic/Downtown 60 28.35 39.15 689 [ 115 [ 24.3
8 Interurban/Tillicum Ctr/Oak Bay 18 10.27 15.43 312 [ 173 30.4
9 Royal Oak Exch/UVic 0 0 0 - - -
21 Interurban/Downtown 34 12.55 17.43 514 [ 151 40.9
22 Vic General/Hillside Centre 44 29.80 40.90 1,073 & 244 36.0
24 Cedar Hill/Admirals Walk 21 12.12 16.43 264 126 [ 21.8
25 Maplewood/Admirals Walk 20 13.92 16.53 324 | 162 23.3
39 Westhills/Interurban/Royal Oak/UVic 25 7.92 11.73 283 [ 11.3 35.8
61 Sooke/Langford/Downtown 30 18.52 23.20 519 [ 173 I 28.0
72 Swartz Bay/Downtown 53 59.60 78.68 2,503 ¥ 472 42.0
75 Saanichton/Royal Oak/Downtown 33 23.42 28.95 523 [ 159 [ 22.3
TOTAL 461 286.52 380.38 9,499 206 33.2

VRTS Winter 2020 Route Performance Report 7



Route Ridership Performance: Winter 2020 Daily Averages - Sunday (Continued)

D Revenue ervice Projected Boarding Boarding

OEd - overade Operated 0 0 Boarding P Re
Target 10.0 20.0
1 South Oak Bay/Downtown 0 0 0 - - -
10 James Bay/Royal Jubilee 36 14.77 20.08 191 | 53 | 12.9
12 University Heights/Uvic 17 3.98 4.80 111 [ 65 K 27.8
13 Ten Mile Point/UVic 0 0 0 - - -
32 Cordova Bay/Royal Oak Exchange 24 5.60 7.87 80 [ 33 [ 14.2
35 Ridge 0 0 0 - - -
43 Royal Roads via Belmont Park 0 0 0 - - -
46 Dockyard/Westhills Exchange 0 0 0 - - -
52 Colwood Exch/Bear Mtn 32 26.27 31.88 585 ¥ 183 « 22.3
53 Colwood Exch/Langford Exch 12 5.20 8.00 35 | 29 | 6.7
54 Metchosin 7 7.58 9.00 107 ¥ 153 [ 14.2
55 Happy Valley 0 0 0 - - -
56 Thetis Heights/Langford Exch 15 4.05 6.07 55 [ 36 [ 13.5
57 Thetis Heights/Langford Exch 15 3.27 3.42 69 | 46 21.0
58 Goldstream Meadows 8 3.65 5.18 67 83 « 183
59 Triangle Mountain/Wishart 7 3.65 4.68 29 | 42 | 8.1
60 Triangle Mountain/Wishart 7 3.60 4.73 41 1 59 [ 11.4
63 Otter Point 0 0 0 - - -
64 East Sooke 0 0 0 - - -
81 Brentwood/Sidney/Swartz Bay 14 11.15 15.83 111 79 | 9.9
82 Sidney/Saanichton via Stautw 0 0 0 - - -
83 Sidney/Royal Oak Exch 6 5.00 7.58 26 | 43 | 5.2
85 North Saanich 3 2.20 3.72 11 [ 36 [ 4.9
87 Saanichton/Sidney via Dean Park 0 0 0 - - -
88 Airport/Sidney 25 6.68 12.73 76 [ 30 [ 11.3
TOTAL 228 106.65 145.57 1,591 [ 70 [ 14.9
o D Revenue ervice Projected Boarding Boarding

argeted Route Oberated 5 5 Boarding . o
Target 40.0 60.0
17 Cedar Hill 0 0 0 - - -
47 Goldstream Mdws/Downtown 0 0 0 - - -
48 Happy Valley/Downtown 0 0 0 - - -
51 Langford/UVic 0 0 0 - - -
65 Sooke/Langford/Downtown 0 0 0 - - -
71 Swartz Bay/Downtown 0 0 0 - - -
76 Swartz Bay/UVic 3 2.00 5.77 69 | 230 [ 345
TOTAL 3 2.00 5.77 69 [ 230 [ 34.5

VRTS Winter 2020 Route Performance Report



ACCESSIBLE TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE

BC Transit Boardroom, 520 Gorge Road East
UNAPPROVED MINUTES
For May 22, 2020, 10:30am

Call to Order at 10:34am Chair
Confirmation of Quorum — Jan Robertson, Don Monsour, Suzan Jennings, Chair
Deidre Syms, Cynthia Day (for Lorriane Collett)
* Isabel Sommerville (not present throughout whole meeting)
Regrets - Chris Marks, Mohan Kang, Linda Frodyma-Beaudet
Others Present - Sharmarke Dubow, Susan Sowden, Mike Garford, David
Guthrie, Kevin Schubert
Approval of the Agenda Approval Chair
Motion to Approve by Jan Robertson
2" by Suzan Jennings
Carried
Approval of Minutes from February 21, 2019 Approval Chair
Suzan requested to remove point 8 Colwood Exchange from today’s agenda.
Chair agreed to amend the agenda and remove Colwood Exchange
Motion to Approve by Suzan Jennings
2" by Jan Robertson
Carried
Chair’'s Remarks Chair
Business Arising from Previous Meeting
Committee requested inclusion in the discussion of options to address For Info BCT Staff
awareness of courtesy seating in Marketing’s work plan for 2020.
o Staff response: Due to COVID other priorities have surfaced. This will
be looked at in the coming months.
Update of recommendation to VRTC on inclusion of DayPASS for handyDART For Info BCT Staff
e Staff response: Kevin Schubert reported at the previous commission
meeting a recommendation was made, and approved, to allow for the
youth and senior monthly pass to be accepted on handyDART. At this
time a day pass was not recommended.
Staff to follow up with process to record and inform bus stop information. Staff For Info BCT Staff
were also requested to confirm who paints the curbs
e Staff response: Mike Garford said BC Transit will formalize a process
to centralize the feedback and response for bus stop issues through
Busline. All bus stop issues should be reported through our Customer
Information line for tracking purposes.
e Staff response: Line painting is performed on an annual basis through
Victoria Contracting & Municipal Maintenance (VCMM). The Capital
Region is divided into sections — depending on the location stops may
be painted annually, semi-annually or on an as needed basis.
Staff to confirm that pre-notifications for future open houses can be sent to the For Info BCT Staff

committee for their for awareness
e Staff response: While open houses are on hold, Marketing will
provide pre-notification to ATAC on upcoming open houses.




7 | Standing ltems
handyDART Statistics trending in the right directions. Unmet trips are down. For Info handyDART Staff
e Dave Guthrie is the new GM of Victoria handyDART. A brief overview
was provided but no specific data was shared.
e Action: Kevin Schubert will provide the Committee with the stats from
Handydart to be shared with the VRTC
8 | New Business
Handy Dart facility working group update. For Info Don Monsour
e Dave Guthrie — reports the new facility is approximately three years
out. They are in the detail design phase now, with the anticipation of
breaking ground in the fall.
Resignation of Laurie MacLeod For Info
e Motion to approve the resignation of Laurie MacLeod and to replace
the position with someone preferably who represents an area not
currently present on the committee (ie. there is no representation from
the youth/student sector.)
e Motion to approve by Cynthia Day
e Second by Deidre Syms
e Carried
ACTION - Kevin and Don to review previous nominations and identify if a past
nomination should be considered or if a new nomination process should be
conducted.
Stop Accessibility Identification Lorriane/Susan
e There is an accessible logo at the bottom of each stop to identify it as
accessible. It was noted some inconsistency exists (ie. Yellow
stickers on some poles)
e Dave Guthrie noted that Yellow stickers are placed on bus stop poles
for the BC Transit operator to identify this stop as accessible and that
extra caution is required for the safety of the rider when entering or
exiting the bus.
Further discussion took place around signage at Colwood Exchange and
accessible stops throughout Colwood.
ACTION - Mike Garford will contact Cynthia Day to better understand this and
determine next steps.
ACTION: Staff to ensure next meeting utilizes a different platform for video
conferencing, preferably Zoom.
Review of New Action Items For Info
10 | Motion to Adjourn

Moved by Cynthia
27 by Suzanne
Carried

Next Scheduled Meeting July 17, 2020 10:30am




Email sent to the VRTC on February 13, 2020

Good afternoon,

| would like to address the Commission regarding a local transit issue. However, | am not able to
attend any of the upcoming scheduled meetings in person, and | am unable to find a representative to
attend on my behalf.

Is it possible to have the following message read aloud on my behalf at the next opportunity? | would
be very grateful for this consideration.

Message to the Victoria Regional Transit Commission:

As a daily user of public transit, | find transit service inadequate in my municipality of Central Saanich,
and | would like to enable my elected municipal leaders to have greater influence on the transit
system | rely on.

| am aware that the Transit Act specifies the Commission has one Peninsula representative from an
elected council on the Peninsula (North Saanich, Sidney, or Central Saanich). My understanding is
that Central Saanich hasn't been represented on the Commission for a significant length of time.

| humbly suggest the Commission please consider taking the following steps to help ensure Central
Saanich is fairly represented on the VRTC:

1. Determine when a Central Saanich representative last held Commission membership;

2. Contact the Central Saanich Council to inquire whether any Councillors desire to join the
Commission;

3. Contact the Lieutenant Governor In Council to request the next appointment from the three
Peninsula councils come from Central Saanich.

Thank you very much for your consideration.

Sincerely,
Mark Burnham






June 3, 2020
Dear Victoria Regional Transit Commission,

Back in February of this year, the View Royal Climate Coalition (VRCC) came to your board meeting to advocate for the rapid
transition of BC Transit to fully electric. At that time you said that you did not yet have electric options capable of meeting your
needs.

The timing is ripe now for accelerating that transition of BC Transit buses to fully electric and bi-passing gas buses. With the $1.5
billion-dollar BC Economic Recovery Plan stimulus package up for grabs and the Federal Green Recovery Plan looking for green
projects, its time has come.

The Federal Government could create thousands of jobs by ramping up the production capacity of EV buses in our two Canadian
EV bus manufacturing companies: New Flyer in Manitoba and Nova in Quebec. Many more jobs would also be created here with
the expansion of transit in BC along with the expansion of its charging infrastructure. If HandyDART buses can be produced in the
United States, surely our innovative Canadian companies can do the same. We just need the political will to make it happen. When
it came to tackling covid-19 our governments just demonstrated what can be done in a crisis and we are smack in the middle of a
climate crisis. We need to rapidly reduce our GHGs emissions and clean up our air pollution from combustion engines which
exacerbate respiratory illnesses like covid-19. We must focus first and foremost on the health and well-being of our citizens
especially our healthcare workers.

There is currently a lot of support being generated for the electrification of the transit system:

Common Vision Common Action with its 38 sponsoring organizations just came out with their “Moving Forward, Not Backward” A
Regional Agenda for Caring, Low-Carbon Communities After Covid-19 http://commonaction.mystrikingly.com/

It reads on page 4 ltem 4e:

Support working people, economic stimulus and climate action by investing immediately in the electrification and expansion of
local, regional and national inter-city rail and bus networks, under public ownership, operation and control, including bus priority
lanes, LRT and other modes.

Victoria City Council voted to adopt this Regional Agenda and expanded on it by passing the following motion:

Request that the Mayor write, on behalf of Council, to the Federal and Provincial Ministers of Transportation, indicating the City of
Victoria’s support for the following priorities for public transit during Covid-19 recovery:

Job-creation investment in the electrification and expansion of local, regional and national inter-city bus and rail networks, under
public ownership, operation and control, including bus priority lanes, LRT and other modes.

Prior to all this happening, | had submitted to Dogwood (a citizen’s engagement organization) a proposal for a “Clean Air Project”
that dealt with the electrification of BC Transit. Dogwood had recently met with Premier Horgan, Deputy Minister Carole James and
Minister for the Environment George Heyman. Dogwood was invited to bring submissions for funding to Minister Heyman for
consideration for the BC Economic Recovery Plan’s $1.5 billion-dollar stimulus package. The project | had nominated was
shortlisted on a list of 31 projects from over 3500+ submissions. Just this week it landed on their “Build a Better BC” interactive map.
It is under Transportation Policy and you can zoom in to the aubergine coloured dot at the southern tip of the island and a pop-up
box will appear with a brief description of the project. Here is the link to the map: https://dogwoodbc.ca/petitions/better-bc-map/

At the same time that this was happening, | had asked the South Island Climate Action Network (SI-CAN) if they would support this
proposal and they were unanimous in their support. We composed a letter to our local MLAs and several ministers asking them for

their support in bringing this to the attention of the Economic Recovery Task Force for their consideration. | have attached a copy of
SI-CAN’s letter which describes our project and the rationale behind it.

So, as you can see there is growing support for the electrification of BC Transit and the time to make transformative change is now
while there is this golden opportunity to capitalize on the Provincial Government’s Economic Recovery stimulus package as well as
for funding from the Federal Green Recovery Plan.

In your last correspondence that you wrote to the VRCC you stated that the VRTC is committed to reducing GHG emissions.
You also said that there is no shortage of support or desire for making this transition happen as quickly and successfully as
possible. There has never been a better opportunity than now to make this happen. We need your leadership to make it happen.
Let’s build that better future now. Yes, there will be barriers but if you are truly committed to reducing GHGs you will seek out
solutions. When there is a will there is a way. Look at the moonshot and all the stops they pulled out to make that happen or WWII
and all they did to make sure we won the war. Let’s win this war on climate change.

We sincerely hope that the Victoria Regional Transit Commission will support this project and that you will recommend that BC
Transit support this project as well and bring it to the attention of the Economic Recovery Task Force.

Respectfully yours,
Jane Devonshire
janedev.lee@gmail.com
250-479-0569

On behalf of SI-CAN



May 25, 2020

The Honourable Mitzi Dean
MLA Esquimalt-Metchosin
104 - 1497 Admirals Road
Victoria BC V9A 2P8

Re: A Clean Air Project for the BC Economic Recovery Plan
Dear Ms. Dean,

The South Island Climate Action Network (SI-CAN) has a proposal for a clean air project. Since you are one of our
MLAs, we are asking for your support in bringing this proposal to the Economic Recovery Task Force for
consideration.

We have been informed that the government has $1.5 billion dollars in stimulus money that can help our
communities move forward after this COVID-19 pandemic. Such a fund provides an opportunity to ensure an
economic recovery that enhances CleanBC values — a recovery that promotes health by investing in projects that
lower BC’'s GHG emissions, support community resilience and create well-paying jobs.

SI-CAN asks that funding from the Economic Recovery Package be provided to enable BC Transit to:

1. Accelerate the conversion of the Victoria Regional Transit fleet — including the entire HandyDART bus fleet —
to fully electric by starting now to replace retiring buses with electric ones, and bypass compressed natural gas
(CNG) buses as a bridging option.

Matching funds from the Federal Green Recovery Plan could help offset costs and at, the same time, support
the EV-bus-manufacturing companies in Winnipeg (New Flyer) and Quebec (Nova).

2. Start ordering the fully electric HandyDART buses now (100+ will be needed) so they will be ready to be housed
at the new HandyDART terminal at 2401 Burnside Rd West in View Royal. Make this facility a showcase piece
for CleanBC with a building that exceeds LEED Gold certification. Also, enable BC Transit, with community input,
to research the feasibility of:

e Rooftop solar panel arrays and sufficient battery storage backup

e Geothermal ground-source heat pumps

e Underground cisterns or other rainwater-harvesting systems to harvest rainwater for washing buses,
watering green spaces and flushing toilets

3. Enable BC Transit to expand transit routes and increase bus frequency.

SI-CAN is mainly motivated by the urgent need to reduce GHG emissions so that BC will do its share to minimize
global warming. However, we also support achieving the important health co-benefits of reducing air pollution.
Physicians across Canada have been sounding the alarm bells on the huge toll climate change and air pollution are
taking on our healthcare system.?

1 https://www.cpha.ca/health-professionals-federal-political-parties-action-needed-prevent-catastrophic-climate-change

https://www.cbc.ca/news/politics/covid-air-pollution-cut-1.55794527?




It is well established that air pollution contributes to cardiovascular and respiratory illness, which increases
susceptibility to illness, including viruses. A rapid switch to fully electric transit would reduce GHGs and decrease
air pollution linked with cardiovascular and respiratory illness.

Providing convenient, electric bus service is also key to getting people out of their cars and changing the shape,
sound and smell of our cities. Let’s be proactive and act now to reduce GHGs and improve air quality. We will save
the economy billions of dollars in the long run. Equally important, we will save countless lives, the healthcare
system and its workers. This is an ideal opportunity to put some of that stimulus money into investing in people’s
health and wellness, while creating well-paying jobs in Canada.

Let’s build it better now.

In closing, we would like to express our sincere thanks to all members of the BC Government for working so
diligently to keep us as safe as possible during this pandemic. Keeping us apprised of the situation with your daily
updates has been tremendously appreciated as well.

Respectfully yours,
The South Island Climate Action Network (SI-CAN)

SI-CAN is a group of climate action teams and individual members from around southern Vancouver Island:
e Colwood: Citizens Environmental Network in Colwood (CENIC)

e Esquimalt: Esquimalt Climate Organizers (ECO)

e QOak Bay: Oak Bay Climate Force (OBCF)

e Saanich: What's Next Gorge Tillicum (WN)

e View Royal: View Royal Climate Coalition (VRCC)

e Individual members: from Victoria, North Saanich, Metchosin, Sooke and the Highlands.

Endorsed by Transition Sooke (TS) as well as the BC Sustainable Energy Association (BCSEA)

Contact Information
Jane Devonshire
Janedev.lee@gmail.com
250-479-0569
250-889-6641

CC: Honourable John Horgan, Premier
Honourable George Heyman, Minister of the Environment
Honourable Carol James, Deputy Premier and Finance Minister; MLA Victoria-Beacon Hill
Honourable Claire Trevina, Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure
Honourable Lana Popham, Minister of Agriculture; MLA Saanich South
Honourable Rob Fleming, Minister of Education; MLA Victoria-Swan Lake
Adam Olsen, MLA Saanich North and the Islands
Andrew Weaver, MLA Oak Bay-Gordon Head



	01 - 2020 06 16 VRTC Agenda
	02 - 2020 02 25 DRAFT VRTC Minutes
	04 - BC Transit Covid Response VRTC
	05 - Financial and Performance Report - 1920 YE
	06 - Ops Staff Report_May2020
	09 - Infrastructure Update - June 2020
	09a - Bus Shelter Commission Presentation
	10 - Planning Update
	10a - VRTS Winter 2020 Service Performance Report
	10b - VRTS Winter 2020 Route Performance Report
	11 - ATAC MINUTES MAY 22 2020 DRAFT
	12a - Correspondence -M. Burnham
	12b - Letter from City of Victoria - VRTC Covid Recovery
	12c - SI-CAN Letter J. Devonshire
	Cover letter to VRTC June 2020
	Clean Air Project proposal




